

#### **Federal Grant Assistance Newsletter**

Thank you for signing up for my grants assistance newsletter. This monthly distribution contains news about grants in Nevada and a list of recent federal funding opportunities and ways to access more information about them. Creating the opportunity for more federal dollars to flow into the state of Nevada is deeply important to me.

### **Grants Spotlight**

**Opportunity Title:** Department of the Interior Bureau of Land

Management NV Threatened and Endangered Species

**Department:** Department of Interior **Agency:** Bureau of Land Management

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: L21AS00398

**Closing Date:** 6/28/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Department of the Interior Bureau of Land

Management NV Invasive and Noxious Management

**Department:** Department of Interior **Agency:** Bureau of Land Management

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** L21AS00405

**Closing Date:** 6/29/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Department of the Interior Bureau of Land Management NV Fuels Management and Community Fire Assistance

**Program Activities** 

**Department:** Department of Interior **Agency:** Bureau of Land Management

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** L21AS00483

**Closing Date:** 6/30/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Department of the Interior Bureau of Land

Management NV Wildlife Resource Management



**Department:** Department of Interior **Agency:** Bureau of Land Management

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: L21AS00379

**Closing Date:** 6/30/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Department of the Interior Bureau of Land Management NV Fisheries and Aquatic Resource Management

**Department:** Department of Interior **Agency:** Bureau of Land Management

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** L21AS00402

**Closing Date:** 7/3/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Department of the Interior Bureau of Land Management NV Plant Conservation and Restoration Management

**Department:** Department of Interior **Agency:** Bureau of Land Management

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: L21AS00404

**Closing Date:** 7/3/2021

Opportunity Title: Department of the Interior Bureau of Land

Management NV Recreation and Visitor Services

**Department:** Department of Interior **Agency:** Bureau of Land Management

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** L21AS00403

**Closing Date:** 7/3/2021

Opportunity Title: FY21 Choice Neighborhoods Planning Grants NOFO

**Department:** Department of Housing and Urban Development

**Agency:** Department of Housing and Urban Development **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FR-6500-N-38

**Closing Date:** 7/13/2021

**Description:** This grant supports the development of comprehensive neighborhood revitalization plans in which communities must develop and implement a comprehensive neighborhood revitalization strategy, or Transformation Plan.



**Opportunity Title:** NEA Our Town, FY2022 **Department:** National Endowment for the Arts

**Agency:** National Endowment for the Arts

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number: 2021NEA01OT** 

**Closing Date:** 8/5/2021

**Description:** This grant supports projects that integrate arts, culture, and design activities into efforts that strengthen communities by advancing

local economic, physical, and/or social outcomes.

#### **Grants Assistance from Senator Rosen**

#### **Letters of Support**

Some federal grant applications require or allow for letters of support. Please let us know if you would like to request a letter of support from the Senator by contacting our Special Projects and Grants Director at <a href="mailto:Dane\_Hudson@Rosen.senate.gov">Dane\_Hudson@Rosen.senate.gov</a>.

### **Grant Award Tracking**

After you have applied for a specific federal grant, you may need to inquire about the status of your application. Please contact Special Projects and Grants Director at <a href="mailto:Dane\_Hudson@Rosen.senate.gov">Dane\_Hudson@Rosen.senate.gov</a> if you would like more information about your completed application.

# **Newly Announced Grant Opportunities**

The following is a list of selected grant opportunities that have been recently announced. For more information about these grants, please use the provided link or Grants.gov opportunity number to access summaries, eligibility criteria, and important deadlines. If you have any questions about these opportunities, please reach out to our Special Projects and Grants Director <a href="mailto:Dane\_Hudsdon@rosen.senate.gov">Dane\_Hudsdon@rosen.senate.gov</a>.

Contents	
<b>Americorps</b>	. 4



Department of Agriculture	5
Department of Commerce	8
Department of Defense	8
Department of Education	17
Department of Energy	19
Department of Health and Human Services	21
Department of Homeland Security	53
Department of Housing and Urban Development	62
Department of the Interior	63
Department of Justice	66
Department of Labor	81
Department of the Treasury	81
Department of Transportation	82
Department of Veterans Affairs	82
Environmental Protection Agency	83
NASA	85
National Archives and Records Administration	86
National Endowment for the Arts	86
National Endowment for the Humanities	86
National Science Foundation	87
Small Business Administration	88

# Americorps

**Opportunity Title:** FY 2021 AmeriCorps State and National Tribal Grants

**Department:** AmeriCorps

**Agency:** AmeriCorps

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** AC-05-24-21



**Closing Date**: 7/23/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Farmers Market Promotion Program

**Department:** Department of Agriculture **Agency:** Agricultural Marketing Service

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** USDA-AMS-TM-FMPP-G-21-0002

**Closing Date**: 6/21/2021

### Department of Agriculture

**Opportunity Title:** Local Food Promotion Program

**Department:** Department of Agriculture **Agency:** Agricultural Marketing Service

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** USDA-AMS-TM-LFPP-G-21-0001

**Closing Date**: 6/21/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Regional Food System Partnerships

**Department:** Department of Agriculture **Agency:** Agricultural Marketing Service

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: USDA-AMS-TM-RFSP-G-21-0009

**Closing Date**: 7/6/2021

Opportunity Title: FY 2021 FFPr Limited Merit Based NOFO

**Department:** Department of Agriculture

**Agency:** Food for Progress 10.606

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: USDA-FAS-0700-10606-D

**Closing Date**: 6/11/2021

**Opportunity Title:** UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF

AGRICULTURE 2021 INTERNATIONAL AGRICULTURAL EDUCATION

FELLOWSHIP PROGRAM

**Department:** Department of Agriculture

Agency: International Agricultural Educ Fellowship 10.619

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: USDA-FAS-10619-0700-10-21-

0002

**Closing Date**: 6/17/2021



**Opportunity Title:** UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF

AGRICULTURE 2021 INTERNATIONAL AGRICULTURAL EDUCATION

FELLOWSHIP PROGRAM

**Department:** Department of Agriculture

Agency: International Agricultural Educ Fellowship 10.619

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: USDA-FAS-10619-0762-10-21-0001

**Closing Date**: 6/17/2021

**Opportunity Title:** USDA FS GLRI Cooperative Weed Management

Areas Spring 2021

**Department:** Department of Agriculture

**Agency:** Forest Service

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** USDA-FS-GLRI-CWMA21

**Closing Date**: 7/8/2021

Opportunity Title: USDA Forest Service - GLRI Forest Restoration 2021

**Department:** Department of Agriculture

**Agency:** Forest Service

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** USDA-FS-GLRI-FR21

**Closing Date**: 7/8/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Organic Certification Cost Share Programs

**Department:** Department of Agriculture

**Agency:** Farm Service Agency

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** USDA-FSA-SND-AMA-2021

**Closing Date**: 6/30/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Organic Certification Cost Share Programs

**Department:** Department of Agriculture

**Agency:** Farm Service Agency

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** USDA-FSA-SND-NOCCSP-2021

**Closing Date**: 6/30/2021

**Opportunity Title:** ACEP-WRE implementation of restoration activities

**Department:** Department of Agriculture

**Agency:** Natural Resources Conservation Service



Grants.gov Opportunity Number: USDA-NRCS-IA-ACEP-21-

NOFO0001100

**Closing Date**: 6/21/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Community Compost and Food Waste Reduction

(CCFWR) Pilot Project

**Department:** Department of Agriculture

**Agency:** Natural Resources Conservation Service

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: USDA-NRCS-NHQ-CCFWR-21-

NOFO0001112

**Closing Date**: 7/16/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Announcement for Program Funding for NRCS Conservation Innovation Grants (CIG) Classic Program for Federal fiscal

year (FY) 2021

**Department:** Department of Agriculture

**Agency:** Natural Resources Conservation Service

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: USDA-NRCS-NHQ-CIG-21-

NOFO0001113

**Closing Date**: 7/19/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Delta Healthcare Services Grant

**Department:** Department of Agriculture **Agency:** Business and Cooperative Programs

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RDBCP-DHCS-2021

**Closing Date**: 7/19/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Assistance to High Energy Cost Communities

**Department:** Department of Agriculture

**Agency:** Utilities Programs

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RD-RUS-HECG21

**Closing Date**: 7/6/2021

Opportunity Title: Oceanic and Atmospheric Research (OAR), National

Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA), Department of

Commerce

**Department:** Department of Commerce



**Agency:** Department of Commerce

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: NOAA-OAR-OER-2022-2006910

**Closing Date**: 10/8/2021

### **Department of Commerce**

**Opportunity Title:** NIST Rapid Assistance for Coronavirus Economic

Response (RACER)

**Department:** Department of Commerce

Agency: National Institute of Standards and Technology

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 2021-NIST-MFGUSA-RACER-01

**Closing Date**: 7/26/2021

**Opportunity Title:** BROADBAND INFRASTRUCTURE PROGRAM

**Department:** Department of Commerce

**Agency:** National Telecommunications and Information Admini **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** NTIA-BROADBAND-

INFRASTRUCTURE-PROGRAM-21

**Closing Date**: 8/17/2021

**Opportunity Title:** CENTER OF EXCELLENCE: Neuroscience of

**Decision Making** 

**Department:** Department of Defense

**Agency:** Air Force Office of Scientific Research

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: FOA-AFRL-AFOSR-2021-0009

**Closing Date**: 9/16/2021

# Department of Defense

**Opportunity Title:** FY21 DEFENSE ESTABLISHED PROGRAM TO STIMULATE COMPETITIVE RESEARCH (DEPSCoR) RESEARCH

COLLABORATION (RC)

**Department:** Department of Defense

**Agency:** Air Force Office of Scientific Research

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FOA-AFRL-AFOSR-2021-0007

**Closing Date**: 2/22/2022



**Opportunity Title:** FY21 DEFENSE ESTABLISHED PROGRAM TO STIMULATE COMPETITIVE RESEARCH (DEPSCOR) CAPACITY BUILDING (CB)

**Department:** Department of Defense

**Agency:** Air Force Office of Scientific Research

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FOA-AFRL-AFOSR-2021-0008

**Closing Date**: 2/22/2022

**Opportunity Title:** Collaboration for Innovative Research on Aircraft

Structure (CIRAS)

**Department:** Department of Defense **Agency:** Air Force -- Research Lab

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FA865021S2205

**Closing Date**: 5/11/2026

**Opportunity Title:** Science, Innovation and Technology Partnership

**Intermediary Agreement** 

**Department:** Department of Defense

**Agency:** AFRL Kirtland AFB

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PIA-FOA-21-AFRL-0001

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Thermophotovoltaic (TPV) Cell Array Assembly

Research

**Department:** Department of Defense

**Agency:** Dept of the Army -- Materiel Command

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: W911NF-17-S-0003-

SPECIALNOTICE-TPV-CELL **Closing Date**: 6/11/2021

**Opportunity Title:** DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE (DoD) FY 2022 Research and Education Program for Historically Black Colleges and Universities and Minority Serving Institutions (HBCU/MI)

Universities and Minority-Serving Institutions (HBCU/MI)

Equipment/Instrumentation

**Department:** Department of Defense

**Agency:** Dept of the Army -- Materiel Command



**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** W911NF-21-S-0011

**Closing Date**: 8/16/2021

**Opportunity Title:** High-Throughput Materials Discovery for Extreme

Conditions (HRMDEC)

**Department:** Department of Defense

**Agency:** Dept of the Army -- Materiel Command

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** W911NF-21-S-0013

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Fort Huachuca Army Compatible Use Buffer Program

**Department:** Department of Defense

**Agency:** Mission and Install. Cmd. JBSA Ft. Sam Houston **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** MICC-FSH-21-0002

**Closing Date**: 6/22/2021

**Opportunity Title:** DOD Neurofibromatosis, Clinical Trial Award

**Department:** Department of Defense **Agency:** Dept. of the Army -- USAMRAA

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** W81XWH-21-NFRP-CTA

**Closing Date**: 7/22/2021

Opportunity Title: DOD Neurofibromatosis, Investigator- Initiated

Research Award

**Department:** Department of Defense **Agency:** Dept. of the Army -- USAMRAA

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** W81XWH-21-NFRP-IIRA

**Closing Date**: 7/22/2021

Opportunity Title: DOD Neurofibromatosis, Early Investigator Research

Award

**Department:** Department of Defense **Agency:** Dept. of the Army -- USAMRAA

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** W81XWH-21-NFRP-EIRA

**Closing Date**: 7/22/2021



**Opportunity Title:** DOD Neurofibromatosis, Exploration-Hypothesis

**Development Award** 

**Department:** Department of Defense **Agency:** Dept. of the Army -- USAMRAA

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: W81XWH-21-NFRP-EHDA

**Closing Date**: 7/22/2021

**Opportunity Title:** DOD Neurofibromatosis, Synergistic Idea Award

**Department:** Department of Defense **Agency:** Dept. of the Army -- USAMRAA

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: W81XWH-21-NFRP-SIA

**Closing Date**: 7/22/2021

Opportunity Title: DOD Neurofibromatosis, New Investigator Award

**Department:** Department of Defense **Agency:** Dept. of the Army -- USAMRAA

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: W81XWH-21-NFRP-NIA

**Closing Date**: 7/22/2021

**Opportunity Title:** DOD Rare Cancers Concept Award

**Department:** Department of Defense **Agency:** Dept. of the Army -- USAMRAA

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** W81XWH-21-RCRP-CA

**Closing Date**: 8/13/2021

Opportunity Title: DoD Scleroderma, Translational Research

Partnership Award

**Department:** Department of Defense **Agency:** Dept. of the Army -- USAMRAA

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** W81XWH-21-SRP-TRPA

**Closing Date**: 8/25/2021

Opportunity Title: DoD Scleroderma, Idea Development Award

**Department:** Department of Defense **Agency:** Dept. of the Army -- USAMRAA

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: W81XWH-21-SRP-IDA

**Closing Date**: 8/25/2021



**Opportunity Title:** DOD Melanoma Melanoma Academy Leadership

Award

**Department:** Department of Defense **Agency:** Dept. of the Army -- USAMRAA

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: W81XWH-21-MRP-MALA

**Closing Date**: 8/26/2021

**Opportunity Title:** DOD Melanoma Mid-Career Accelerator Award

**Department:** Department of Defense **Agency:** Dept. of the Army -- USAMRAA

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: W81XWH-21-MRP-MCAA

**Closing Date**: 8/26/2021

**Opportunity Title:** DOD Melanoma Translational Research Award

**Department:** Department of Defense **Agency:** Dept. of the Army -- USAMRAA

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** W81XWH-21-MRP-TRA

**Closing Date**: 8/26/2021

Opportunity Title: DOD Melanoma Team Science Award

**Department:** Department of Defense **Agency:** Dept. of the Army -- USAMRAA

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** W81XWH-21-MRP-TSA

**Closing Date**: 8/26/2021

Opportunity Title: DOD Melanoma Idea Award

**Department:** Department of Defense **Agency:** Dept. of the Army -- USAMRAA

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** W81XWH-21-MRP-IA

**Closing Date**: 9/28/2021

Opportunity Title: DOD Melanoma Melanoma Academy Scholar Award

**Department:** Department of Defense **Agency:** Dept. of the Army -- USAMRAA

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: W81XWH-21-MRP-MASA

**Closing Date**: 9/28/2021



**Opportunity Title:** DoD Military Burn, Clinical Translational Research

Award

**Department:** Department of Defense **Agency:** Dept. of the Army -- USAMRAA

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: W81XWH-21-MBRP-CTRA

**Closing Date**: 9/30/2021

**Opportunity Title:** DoD Military Burn, Idea Development Award

**Department:** Department of Defense **Agency:** Dept. of the Army -- USAMRAA

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: W81XWH-21-MBRP-IDA

**Closing Date**: 9/30/2021

**Opportunity Title:** DoD Pancreatic Cancer, Translational Research

Partnership Award

**Department:** Department of Defense **Agency:** Dept. of the Army -- USAMRAA

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: W81XWH-21-PCARP-TRPA

**Closing Date**: 10/1/2021

Opportunity Title: DoD Pancreatic Cancer, Idea Development Award

**Department:** Department of Defense **Agency:** Dept. of the Army -- USAMRAA

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** W81XWH-21-PCARP-IDA

**Closing Date**: 10/1/2021

**Opportunity Title:** DOD Multiple Sclerosis Early Investigator Research

Award

**Department:** Department of Defense **Agency:** Dept. of the Army -- USAMRAA

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** W81XWH-21-MSRP-EIRA

**Closing Date**: 10/1/2021

Opportunity Title: DOD Multiple Sclerosis Investigator-Initiated

Research Award

**Department:** Department of Defense



**Agency:** Dept. of the Army -- USAMRAA

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: W81XWH-21-MSRP-IIRA

**Closing Date**: 10/1/2021

**Opportunity Title:** DOD Multiple Sclerosis Clinical Trial Award

**Department:** Department of Defense **Agency:** Dept. of the Army -- USAMRAA

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** W81XWH-21-MSRP-CTA

**Closing Date**: 10/1/2021

**Opportunity Title:** DOD Multiple Sclerosis Exploration - Hypothesis

**Development Award** 

**Department:** Department of Defense **Agency:** Dept. of the Army -- USAMRAA

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: W81XWH-21-MSRP-EHDA

**Closing Date**: 10/1/2021

**Opportunity Title:** DOD Rare Cancers Resource and Community

**Development Award** 

**Department:** Department of Defense **Agency:** Dept. of the Army -- USAMRAA

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: W81XWH-21-RCRP-RCDA

**Closing Date**: 10/15/2021

**Opportunity Title:** DOD Rare Cancers Idea Development Award

**Department:** Department of Defense **Agency:** Dept. of the Army -- USAMRAA

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: W81XWH-21-RCRP-IDA

**Closing Date**: 10/15/2021

Opportunity Title: DOD Vision, Focused Translational Team Science

Award

**Department:** Department of Defense **Agency:** Dept. of the Army -- USAMRAA

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** W81XWH-21-VRP-FTTSA

**Closing Date**: 11/16/2021



**Opportunity Title:** DOD Vision, Clinical Trial Award

**Department:** Department of Defense **Agency:** Dept. of the Army -- USAMRAA

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: W81XWH-21-VRP-CTA

**Closing Date**: 11/16/2021

**Opportunity Title:** DOD Vision, Translational Research Award

**Department:** Department of Defense **Agency:** Dept. of the Army -- USAMRAA

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** W81XWH-21-VRP-TRA

**Closing Date**: 11/16/2021

Opportunity Title: DOD Vision, Investigator- Initiated Research Award

**Department:** Department of Defense **Agency:** Dept. of the Army -- USAMRAA

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: W81XWH-21-VRP-IIRA

**Closing Date**: 11/16/2021

**Opportunity Title:** DOD Hearing Restoration Focused Research Award

**Department:** Department of Defense **Agency:** Dept. of the Army -- USAMRAA

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** W81XWH-21-HRRP-FRA

**Closing Date**: 11/30/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Cultural Resources On-Site Technical Support Hawaii

**Department:** Department of Defense

**Agency:** Fort Worth District

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: W9126G-21-2-SOI-3864

**Closing Date**: 6/21/2021

**Opportunity Title:** WVP Cottage Grove Area HS

**Department:** Department of Defense **Agency:** USACE Portland District

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** W9127N2120008

**Closing Date**: 6/9/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Cottage Grove Area youth crews



**Department:** Department of Defense **Agency:** USACE Portland District

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: W9127N2120009

**Closing Date**: 6/14/2021

**Opportunity Title: COMPUTATIONAL CULTURAL UNDERSTANDING** 

(CCU)

**Department:** Department of Defense

**Agency:** DARPA - Information Innovation Office

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: HR001121S0024

**Closing Date**: 6/16/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Defense Community Infrastructure Program

**Department:** Department of Defense

**Agency:** Office of Local Defense Community Cooperation **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** OLDCC-21-F-0002

**Closing Date**: 7/12/2021

Opportunity Title: 2021 Office of Naval Research (ONR) Global

Research Opportunity: Global-X Challenge **Department:** Department of Defense **Agency:** Office of Naval Research

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** N00014-21-S-SN10

**Closing Date**: 7/9/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Minerva Research Initiative

**Department:** Department of Defense

**Agency:** Washington Headquarters Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** WHS-AD-FOA-21-01

**Closing Date**: 9/29/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Office of Postsecondary Education (OPE): Higher Education Programs (HEP): Hispanic-Serving Institutions (HSI) STEM

and Articulation Program Assistance Listing Number 84.031C

**Department:** Department of Education

**Agency:** Department of Education

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: ED-GRANTS-043021-001



**Closing Date**: 6/14/2021

# **Department of Education**

**Opportunity Title:** Office of Postsecondary Education (OPE): Higher Education Programs (HEP): Predominantly Black Institutions Competitive

Grant Program Assistance Listing Number 84.382A

**Department:** Department of Education

**Agency:** Department of Education

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** ED-GRANTS-051421-003

**Closing Date**: 6/28/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Office of Postsecondary Education (OPE): Higher Education Programs (HEP): Asian American and Native American Pacific Islander-Serving Institutions (AANAPISI) Program Assistance Listing Number 84.382B

**Department:** Department of Education

**Agency:** Department of Education

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** ED-GRANTS-051421-002

**Closing Date**: 6/28/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Office of Postsecondary Education (OPE): Higher Education Programs (HEP): Gaining Early Awareness and Readiness for Undergraduate Programs (Partnership Grants) Assistance Listing Number 84.334A

**Department:** Department of Education

**Agency:** Department of Education

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** ED-GRANTS-042921-001

**Closing Date**: 6/28/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Office of Postsecondary Education (OPE): Higher Education Programs (HEP): Gaining Early Awareness and Readiness for Undergraduate Programs (State Grants) Assistance Listing Number 84.334S

**Department:** Department of Education

**Agency:** Department of Education

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: ED-GRANTS-042921-002



**Closing Date**: 6/28/2021

Opportunity Title: Office of Postsecondary Education (OPE): Higher

Education Programs (HEP): Minority Science and Engineering

Improvement Program (MSEIP) Assistance Listing Number 84.120A

**Department:** Department of Education

**Agency:** Department of Education

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** ED-GRANTS-052121-001

**Closing Date**: 7/6/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Office of Postsecondary Education (OPE): Higher Education Programs (HEP): Strengthening Institutions Program (SIP)

Assistance Listing Number 84.031A

**Department:** Department of Education

**Agency:** Department of Education

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: ED-GRANTS-051421-001

**Closing Date**: 7/13/2021

**Opportunity Title:** OSERS: OSEP: Technical Assistance and Dissemination to Improve Services and Results for Children with Disabilities--Model Demonstration Projects to Improve Services and Results for Infants, Toddlers, and Children with Disabilities ALN 84.326M

**Department:** Department of Education

**Agency:** Department of Education

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** ED-GRANTS-052121-002

**Closing Date**: 7/20/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Office of Postsecondary Education (OPE): Under the Higher Education Emergency Relief Fund (HEERF), Section 2003 of the American Rescue Plan Act, 2021 (ARP) Assistance Listing Number 84.425Q

**Department:** Department of Education

**Agency:** Department of Education

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: ED-GRANTS-051321-003

**Closing Date**: 8/11/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Office of Postsecondary Education (OPE): Higher Education Under the Higher Education Emergency Relief Fund (HEERF),



Section 2003 of the American Rescue Plan Act, 2021 (ARP) Assistance

Listing Number 84.425E

**Department:** Department of Education

**Agency:** Department of Education

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: ED-GRANTS-051321-001

**Closing Date**: 8/11/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Office of Postsecondary Education (OPE): Higher Education Under the Higher Education Emergency Relief Fund (HEERF), Section 2003 of the American Rescue Plan Act, 2021 (ARP) Assistance

Listing Number 84.425F

**Department:** Department of Education

**Agency:** Department of Education

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** ED-GRANTS-051321-002

**Closing Date**: 8/11/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Request for Information (RFI) on Steel Made via

Emissions-Less Technologies (SMELT) **Department:** Department of Energy

**Agency:** Advanced Research Projects Agency Energy **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DE-FOA-0002536

**Closing Date**: 6/14/2021

### Department of Energy

**Opportunity Title:** RFI on Cleaning Up RadioIsotope Enventories

(CURIE)

**Department:** Department of Energy

**Agency:** Advanced Research Projects Agency Energy **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DE-FOA-0002533

**Closing Date**: 6/14/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Optimizing Nuclear Waste and Advanced Reactor

Disposal Systems (ONWARDS)

**Department:** Department of Energy

**Agency:** Advanced Research Projects Agency Energy **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DE-FOA-0002530



**Closing Date**: 7/9/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Optimizing Nuclear Waste and Advanced Reactor

Disposal Systems (ONWARDS) (SBIR/STTR)

**Department:** Department of Energy

**Agency:** Advanced Research Projects Agency Energy **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DE-FOA-0002531

**Closing Date**: 7/9/2021

Opportunity Title: RFI: Technical Research Opportunities for

Photovoltaic System End of Life Management

**Department:** Department of Energy

**Agency:** Golden Field Office

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DE-FOA-0002539

**Closing Date**: 6/14/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Innovative Methods to Control Hydraulic Properties

of Enhanced Geothermal Systems **Department:** Department of Energy

**Agency:** Golden Field Office

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DE-FOA-0002498

**Closing Date**: 6/15/2021

**Opportunity Title:** ASSISTING FEDERAL FACILITIES WITH ENERGY

CONSERVATION TECHNOLOGIES (AFFECT) 2021

**Department:** Department of Energy

**Agency:** Golden Field Office

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DE-FOA-0002472

**Closing Date**: 7/16/2021

**Opportunity Title:** SolSmart Program Management

**Department:** Department of Energy

**Agency:** Golden Field Office

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DE-FOA-0002513

**Closing Date**: 8/17/2021



**Opportunity Title:** Improving Child Welfare Through Investing in

Family

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Administration for Children and Families - ACYF/CB

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HHS-2021-ACF-ACYF-CW-1921

**Closing Date**: 6/29/2021

### Department of Health and Human Services

**Opportunity Title:** Family Support through Primary Prevention (FSPP)

**Demonstration Sites** 

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Administration for Children and Families - ACYF/CB

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: HHS-2021-ACF-ACYF-CT-1914

**Closing Date**: 7/2/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Quality Improvement Center: Engaging Youth in

Finding Permanency

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Administration for Children and Families - ACYF/CB

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HHS-2021-ACF-ACYF-CO-1911

**Closing Date**: 7/6/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Family Violence Prevention and Services Discretionary Grants - Special Issue Resource Centers (SIRCs) **Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Administration for Children & Families - ACYF/FYSB

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: HHS-2021-ACF-ACYF-EV-1941

**Closing Date**: 6/28/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Transitional Living Program

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Administration for Children & Families - ACYF/FYSB

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HHS-2021-ACF-ACYF-CX-1905

**Closing Date**: 6/28/2021



**Opportunity Title:** Family Violence Prevention and Services Discretionary Grant Program - National Indian Resource Center

Addressing Domestic Violence (NIRC)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

Agency: Administration for Children & Families - ACYF/FYSB

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HHS-2021-ACF-ACYF-EV-1943

**Closing Date**: 7/5/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Family Violence Prevention and Services Discretionary Grant - National Capacity Building Center to Expand Services for Children, Youth, and Abused Parents Impacted by Domestic Violence (ESCYAP)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Administration for Children & Families - ACYF/FYSB

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HHS-2021-ACF-ACYF-EV-1942

**Closing Date**: 7/5/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Family Violence Prevention and Services

Discretionary Grants: National Resource Center on Domestic Violence

(NRCDV)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

Agency: Administration for Children & Families - ACYF/FYSB

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: HHS-2021-ACF-ACYF-EV-1930

**Closing Date**: 7/5/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Community Economic Development Projects

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Administration for Children and Families - OCS

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HHS-2021-ACF-OCS-EE-1965

**Closing Date:** 7/12/2021

**Opportunity Title:** American Indian/Alaska Native Head Start Grantee ---

Polk County, Texas

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Administration for Children and Families - OHS

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: HHS-2021-ACF-OHS-CI-R11-1969

**Closing Date**: 7/12/2021



**Opportunity Title:** Head Start and/or Early Head Start Grantee --

Communities in the state of Illinois

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Administration for Children and Families - OHS

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: HHS-2021-ACF-OHS-CH-R05-

1970

**Closing Date**: 7/12/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Family Self-Sufficiency Demonstration Development

Grants

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Administration for Children and Families - OPRE

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: HHS-2021-ACF-OPRE-PE-1944

**Closing Date**: 7/2/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Head Start University Partnerships: Building the

Evidence Base for ECE Workforce Well-Being

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Administration for Children and Families - OPRE

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HHS-2021-ACF-OPRE-YR-1967

**Closing Date**: 7/6/2021

Opportunity Title: African American Child and Family Research Center

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Administration for Children and Families - OPRE

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: HHS-2021-ACF-OPRE-PH-1916

**Closing Date**: 7/12/2021

Opportunity Title: Information and Planning: Understanding the

Capacity of the Aging Network

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Administration for Community Living

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HHS-2021-ACL-AOA-PPUC-0035

**Closing Date**: 7/2/2021



**Opportunity Title:** Projects of National Significance: Empowering Youth

with Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities to Manage Their

**Healthcare Transitions** 

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Administration for Community Living

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: HHS-2021-ACL-AOD-DNCE-0100

**Closing Date**: 7/12/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Community Based Transition Partnership Planning

Grants

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Administration for Community Living

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: HHS-2021-ACL-AOD-DDCB-0091

**Closing Date**: 7/12/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Community Based Transition Partnership

Implementation

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Administration for Community Living

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: HHS-2021-ACL-AOD-DDCI-0105

**Closing Date**: 7/13/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Alzheimer's Disease Programs Initiative - Dementia

Capability in Indian Country

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Administration for Community Living

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: HHS-2021-ACL-AOA-ADPI-0104

**Closing Date**: 7/19/2021

Opportunity Title: National Technical Assistance Center on Kinship and

Grandfamilies

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Administration for Community Living

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HHS-2021-ACL-AOA-TAKG-0103

**Closing Date**: 7/26/2021



**Opportunity Title:** Projects of National Significance: Self-Advocacy

Resource and Technical Assistance Center

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Administration for Community Living

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: HHS-2021-ACL-AOD-DNRC-0073

**Closing Date**: 7/26/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Centers for Independent Living Washington

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Administration for Community Living

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: HHS-2021-ACL-AOD-IL-0102

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Pediatric Environmental Health Specialty Unit

(PEHSU): Expansion Supplement

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Centers for Disease Control - ATSDR

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: CDC-RFA-TS19-19010301SUPP21

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Technical Collaboration to Strengthen Bangkok Metropolitan Administration Capacity to Detect, Prevent, Respond, Monitor, and Mitigate The Effects of Public Health Threats In The Kingdom of Thailand.

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Centers for Disease Control - CGH

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** CDC-RFA-GH21-2107

**Closing Date**: 7/6/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Technical Collaboration to Strengthen and Expand Capacity to Detect, Prevent, Respond and Mitigate the Effects of Public Health Threats of National and Global Importance with the Ministry of Public Health (MoPH) in the Kingdom of Thailand

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Centers for Disease Control - CGH

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: CDC-RFA-GH21-2106

**Closing Date**: 7/6/2021



**Opportunity Title:** Strengthening detection, prevention and response to

infectious disease threats in Kazakhstan

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Centers for Disease Control - CGH

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** CDC-RFA-GH21-2167

**Closing Date**: 7/9/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Strengthening detection, prevention and response to

infectious disease threats in Uzbekistan

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Centers for Disease Control - CGH

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: CDC-RFA-GH21-2169

**Closing Date**: 7/10/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Shoulder to Shoulder: Accompanying Ministries of Health in Central America in Strengthening Local and Global Health Security

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Centers for Disease Control - CGH

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** CDC-RFA-GH21-2164

**Closing Date**: 7/16/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Capacity Building and Strengthening of Hospital Infection Control to detect, prevent and respond to antimicrobial resistance in India

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Centers for Disease Control - CGH

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** CDC-RFA-GH21-2173

**Closing Date**: 7/20/2021

Opportunity Title: CDC's Collaboration with Academia to Strengthen

**Public Health Workforce Capacity** 

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Centers for Disease Control - CSELS

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: CDC-RFA-OE17-17010502SUPP21

**Closing Date**: 7/9/2021



**Opportunity Title:** Closing the Gap with Social Determinants of Health

Accelerator Plans

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Centers for Disease Control - NCCDPHP

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** CDC-RFA-DP21-2111

**Closing Date**: 7/6/2021

**Opportunity Title:** National HIV Behavioral Surveillance (NHBS)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Centers for Disease Control - NCHHSTP

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: CDC-RFA-PS22-2201

**Closing Date**: 8/2/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Enhancing National STD/HIV Prevention Efforts by Promoting Holistic, Comprehensive and Evidence-Informed, Health and

Wellness Approaches through Strategic Partnerships

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Centers for Disease Control - NCHHSTP

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** CDC-RFA-PS22-2204

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Tribal Public Health Capacity-Building and Quality

Improvement Umbrella Cooperative Agreement

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Centers for Disease Control - OSTLTS

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: CDC-RFA-OT18-18030401SUPP21

**Closing Date**: 6/21/2021

**Opportunity Title:** American Rescue Plan Act (ARP) of 2021: Section 9813 State Planning Grants for Qualifying Community-Based Mobile Crisis

**Intervention Services** 

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** CMS-2I2-21-001-093511



**Opportunity Title:** Grants to Support States in Providing Added Flexibility to Strengthen the Private Health Insurance Market through Implementation of Market Reforms under Part A of Title XXVII of the Public Health Service Act, Cycle II

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PR-PRP-20-001

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** State Exchange Modernization Grant Program

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** IE-HBE-21-001

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Integrated Pathogen Reduction Technologies for whole blood and blood components for transfusion (Ro1) Clinical Trials Not Allowed

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Food and Drug Administration

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-FD-21-032

**Closing Date**: 7/6/2021

Opportunity Title: Pediatric and Perinatal COVID-19 Registry (U18)

**Clinical Trials Optional** 

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Food and Drug Administration

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-FD-21-035

**Closing Date**: 7/6/2021

**Opportunity Title:** PBPK Models to Aid the Development of Generic

**Dermatological Products** 

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Food and Drug Administration

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: FOR-FD-20-014



**Opportunity Title:** PBPK Models of Oral Absorption to Simulate the

Results of Bioequivalence Studies

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Food and Drug Administration

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FOR-FD-20-015

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Implementation of the National Evaluation System

for Health Technology (NEST) Coordinating Center (CC) **Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Food and Drug Administration

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: FOR-FD-20-018

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** An evidence-based clinical practice guideline for

dental pain (surgical and non-surgical)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Food and Drug Administration

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FOR-FD-20-001

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** FDA's National Curriculum Standard Development and Training Delivery and Development (ORA/OTED) (U18) Clinical Trial Not Allowed

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Food and Drug Administration

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FOR-FD-20-002

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Integrated Pathogen Reduction Technologies for whole blood and blood components for transfusion (Ro1) Clinical Trial Not Allowed

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Food and Drug Administration

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FOR-FD-20-003



**Opportunity Title:** Incorporating cost effectiveness & societal outcomes

into FDA opioids model (Uo1)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Food and Drug Administration

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FOR-FD-20-008

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Development of methods for evaluating the impact of small design differences in the user interface of drug-device combination products on generic substitutability

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Food and Drug Administration

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FOR-FD-20-013

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Exploring the use of Real-World Data to Generate Real-World Evidence in Regulatory Decision-Making (Uo1) Clinical Trials Optional

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Food and Drug Administration

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FOR-FD-20-007

**Closing Date:** 

Opportunity Title: Drug Development Science Support (Uo1)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Food and Drug Administration

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FOR-FD-20-010

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** CBER FY20 FOA for AAV vector manufacturing for diseases affecting very small populations (Ro1) Clinical Trial Not Allowed

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Food and Drug Administration

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FOR-FD-20-011



**Opportunity Title:** NARMS Cooperative Agreement Program to

Strengthen Antibiotic Resistance Surveillance in Retail Food Specimens

(Uo1) Clinical Trials Not Allowed

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Food and Drug Administration

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FOR-FD-20-006

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Smoking Machine Adaptor Design Project for ENDS,

Cigars, and Heated Tobacco Products

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Food and Drug Administration

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FOR-FD-20-009

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Development and Maintenance of the Animal Feed Regulatory Program Standards with Optional Coordinated Preventive Control Regulatory Activities and Capacity Building (U18) Clinical Trial Not Allowed

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Food and Drug Administration

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FOR-FD-20-005

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Retail Food Safety Association Collaboration (U18)

Clinical Trial Not Allowed

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Food and Drug Administration

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FOR-FD-20-004

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Manufactured Food Regulatory Program Alliance

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Food and Drug Administration

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FOR-FD-20-020



**Opportunity Title:** Advance conformance with the Voluntary National

Retail Food Regulatory Program Standards (VNRFRPS) **Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Food and Drug Administration

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: FOR-FD-20-021

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** CFD Models to aid the development of generic

inhalation products

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Food and Drug Administration

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FOR-FD-20-023

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Analgesic, Anesthetic and Addiction Clinical Trials

Innovations, Opportunities, and Networks (ACTTION) **Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Food and Drug Administration

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: FOR-FD-20-024

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Quantify the expression of metabolizing enzymes and transporter proteins in lung, eye and skin tissue in relevant animal models and humans

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Food and Drug Administration

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FOR-FD-20-025

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Local Community-Based Workforce to Increase

COVID-19 Vaccine Access

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Health Resources and Services Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-21-140

**Closing Date**: 6/9/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Rural Northern Border Region Planning Program



**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Health Resources and Services Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-21-106

**Closing Date**: 6/14/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Geriatrics Workforce Enhancement Program

**Competing Supplement** 

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Health Resources and Services Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-21-111

**Closing Date**: 6/14/2021

Opportunity Title: Area Health Education Centers (AHEC) - Simulation

**Education Training (SET) Competitive Supplement** 

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Health Resources and Services Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-21-103

**Closing Date**: 6/15/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Healthy Start Initiative: Eliminating Disparities in Perinatal Health Supplement: Action Plans for Infant Health Equity

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Health Resources and Services Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-21-120

**Closing Date**: 6/23/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Telehealth Technology-Enabled Learning Program

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Health Resources and Services Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-21-107

**Closing Date**: 6/25/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Building the HIV Workforce and Strengthening

Engagement in Communities of Color (B-SEC)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Health Resources and Services Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-21-124



**Closing Date**: 7/6/2021

**Opportunity Title:** American Rescue Plan Act - Pediatric Mental Health

Care Access New Area Expansion

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Health Resources and Services Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-21-122

**Closing Date**: 7/6/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Regional Pediatric Pandemic Network **Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Health Resources and Services Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-21-104

**Closing Date**: 7/8/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Service Area Competition

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Health Resources and Services Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-22-002

**Closing Date**: 7/12/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Childrens Hospitals Graduate Medical Education

(CHGME) Payment Program

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Health Resources and Services Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-22-051

**Closing Date**: 7/15/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Optimizing Virtual Care (OVC)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Health Resources and Services Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-22-097

**Closing Date**: 7/16/2021

Opportunity Title: Community-Led Monitoring (CLM) of HIV Services

in Sierra Leone

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services



**Agency:** Health Resources and Services Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-21-099

**Closing Date**: 7/19/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Service Area Competition

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Health Resources and Services Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-22-003

**Closing Date**: 7/19/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Service Area Competition

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Health Resources and Services Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-22-103

**Closing Date**: 7/19/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Workforce Resiliency Technical Assistance Center

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Health Resources and Services Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-21-134

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Rural Health Clinic Vaccine Confidence Program

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Health Resources and Services Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-21-142

**Closing Date:** 

Opportunity Title: Promoting Resilience and Mental Health Among

Health Professional Workforce (PRMHW)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Health Resources and Services Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-21-132

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Resiliency Workforce Training Program **Department:** Department of Health and Human Services



**Agency:** Health Resources and Services Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-21-133

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Teaching Health Center Planning and Development

Technical Assistance Program

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Health Resources and Services Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-21-139

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Teaching Health Center Planning and Development

**Program** 

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Health Resources and Services Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-21-138

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Teaching Health Center Graduate Medical Education

**Program** 

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Health Resources and Services Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-21-137

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Building RWHAP Recipient Capacity to Engage

People with HIV in Health Care Access (ACE TA Center) **Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Health Resources and Services Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-22-024

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Ryan White HIV/AIDS Program Part B AIDS Drug

Assistance Program (ADAP) Training and Technical Assistance **Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Health Resources and Services Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-22-025



### **Closing Date:**

**Opportunity Title:** Ryan White Part C Outpatient EIS Program-Existing

Geographic Service Areas (Sweep-Up)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Health Resources and Services Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-22-017

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Ryan White Part C Outpatient EIS Program (New

Geographic Service Areas)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Health Resources and Services Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-22-016

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Ryan White HIV/AIDS Program Part A HIV

**Emergency Relief Grant Program** 

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Health Resources and Services Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-22-018

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** HIV Care Grant Program - Part B States/Territories

Formula and AIDS Drug Assistance Program Formula and ADAP

Supplemental Awards

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Health Resources and Services Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-22-033

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** AIDS Drug Assistance Program (ADAP) Emergency

Relief Fund (ERF)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Health Resources and Services Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-22-035

**Closing Date:** 



**Opportunity Title:** Ryan White HIV/AIDS Program Part D Coordinated HIV Services and Access to Research for Women, Infants, Children, and

Youth (WICY) Existing Geographic Service Areas

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Health Resources and Services Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-22-037

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Healthy Start Supplement: Community Based Doulas

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Health Resources and Services Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-21-121

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Rural Behavioral Health Workforce Coordinating

Centers – Northern Border Region

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Health Resources and Services Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-21-117

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Delta Region Rural Health Workforce Training

Program

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Health Resources and Services Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-21-105

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** State Systems Development Initiative (SSDI)

Maternal Health Enhancement

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Agency:** Health Resources and Services Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-21-130

**Closing Date:** 



**Opportunity Title:** Research Program Award (R35 Clinical Trial

Optional)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-NS-21-020

**Closing Date**: 7/13/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Coordinating Center for Exercise and Nutrition Interventions to Improve Cancer Treatment-Related Outcomes (ENICTO)

in Cancer Survivors Consortium (U24 Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-CA-21-032

**Closing Date**: 7/14/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Exercise and Nutrition Interventions to Improve Cancer Treatment-Related Outcomes (ENICTO) in Cancer Survivors

Consortium (Uo1 Clinical Trial Required)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-CA-21-031

**Closing Date**: 7/14/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Addressing Social Determinants of Health to Eliminate Oral Health Disparities (UG<sub>3</sub>/UH<sub>3</sub> Clinical Trials Optional)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-DE-22-002

**Closing Date**: 7/26/2021

**Opportunity Title:** SBIR E-Learning for HAZMAT and Emergency

Response (R43/R44 Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-ES-21-005

**Closing Date**: 7/30/2021



**Opportunity Title:** Consortium for Innovative HIV/AIDS Vaccine and

Cure Research (UM1 Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: RFA-AI-21-039

**Closing Date**: 8/4/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Assessing the Effects of Cannabinoids on HIV-Associated Persistent Inflammation (Ro1 Clinical Trial Optional)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: RFA-DA-22-012

**Closing Date**: 8/5/2021

Opportunity Title: NIH Directors New Innovator Award Program (DP2

Clinical Trial Optional)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-RM-21-016

**Closing Date**: 8/20/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Launching Future Leaders in Global Health (LAUNCH) Research Training Program (D43 Clinical Trial Optional)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-TW-21-004

**Closing Date**: 8/20/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Adapting Immunotherapy and Gene Editing Based Strategies for Targeting HIV Reservoirs in the CNS: Potential Benefits and

Risks (R21 Clinical Trial Optional)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-MH-21-226

**Closing Date**: 8/27/2021



**Opportunity Title:** Adapting Immunotherapy and Gene Editing Based Strategies for Targeting HIV Reservoirs in the CNS: Potential Benefits and

Risks (Ro1 Clinical Trial Optional)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-MH-21-225

**Closing Date**: 8/27/2021

**Opportunity Title:** NIDDK Short-Term Research Experience Program to

Unlock Potential (STEP-UP) (R25 Clinical Trial Not Allowed) **Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-DK-21-023

**Closing Date**: 9/1/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Emerging Science and Technology in Transplantation

(Uo1 Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-AI-21-016

**Closing Date**: 9/3/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Mechanistic studies on the impact of social inequality

on the substance use trajectory (R21 - Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-DA-22-005

**Closing Date**: 10/14/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Mechanistic Studies on the Impact of Social Inequality on the Substance Use Trajectory (R21 - Basic Experimental

Studies with Humans Required)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-DA-22-030

**Closing Date**: 10/14/2021



**Opportunity Title:** Mechanistic Studies on the Impact of Social Inequality on the Substance Use Trajectory (Ro1 Basic Experimental

Studies with Humans Required)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-DA-22-024

**Closing Date**: 10/14/2021

Opportunity Title: Mechanistic Studies on the Impact of Social

Inequality on the Substance Use Trajectory (Ro1 Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-DA-22-007

**Closing Date**: 10/14/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Standardization of C-Peptide and HbA1C

Measurements Program (Uo1 Clinical Trial Not Allowed) **Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: RFA-DK-21-007

**Closing Date**: 10/20/2021

Opportunity Title: Human Milk as a Biological System (Ro1 Clinical

Trial Optional)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: RFA-HD-22-020

**Closing Date**: 11/29/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Limited Competition: Development and Renovation

of Research Space for HIV/AIDS Research at Institutions Serving

Underrepresented Populations or Located in Institutional Development

Award (IDeA)-eligible States (Co6 Clinical Trial Not Allowed) **Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-21-238

**Closing Date**: 1/6/2022



Opportunity Title: NINDS Exploratory Clinical Trials (Uo1 - Clinical

Trial Required)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: PAR-21-236

**Closing Date**: 5/7/2022

**Opportunity Title:** Support for Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) to Development and Testing of New Technologies and Bioengineering Solutions for the Advancement of Cell Replacement Therapies for Type 1 Diabetes (R43/R44 Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-DK-21-012

**Closing Date**: 10/7/2022

**Opportunity Title:** Support for Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) to Develop New Technologies for Development and Integration of Novel Components for Open and Closed Loop Hormone Replacement Platforms for T1D Therapy (R43/R44 Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-DK-21-011

**Closing Date**: 10/7/2022

**Opportunity Title:** Chronic, Non-Communicable Diseases and Disorders Across the Lifespan: Fogarty International Research Training Award (NCD-

LIFESPAN) (D43 Clinical Trial Optional)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-21-230

**Closing Date**: 7/13/2023

**Opportunity Title:** BRAIN Initiative: Clinical Studies to Advance Next-Generation Invasive Devices for Recording and Modulation in the Human Central Nervous System (UH3 Clinical Trial Optional)



**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-NS-21-024

**Closing Date**: 2/20/2024

**Opportunity Title:** BRAIN Initiative: Next-Generation Invasive Devices for Recording and Modulation in the Human Central Nervous System

(UG3/UH3 Clinical Trial Optional)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-NS-21-023

**Closing Date**: 2/20/2024

Opportunity Title: Translational Neural Devices (UG3/UH3 - Clinical

Trial Optional)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-NS-21-021

**Closing Date**: 2/20/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Translational Neural Devices (U44 Clinical Trial

Optional)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-NS-21-022

**Closing Date**: 2/20/2024

**Opportunity Title:** T32 Training Program for Institutions That Promote

Diversity (T32 Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-HL-22-001

**Closing Date**: 2/28/2024

Opportunity Title: NeuroNEXT Clinical Trials (Uo1 Clinical Trial

Optional)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services



**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: PAR-21-223

**Closing Date**: 3/5/2024

**Opportunity Title:** NeuroNEXT Small Business Innovation in Clinical

Trials (U44 Clinical Trial Optional)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-21-224

**Closing Date**: 4/5/2024

Opportunity Title: NHLBI Outstanding Investigator Award (OIA) (R35

Clinical Trial Optional)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-HL-23-004

**Closing Date**: 4/25/2024

Opportunity Title: NHLBI Emerging Investigator Award (EIA) (R35

**Clinical Trial Optional)** 

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-HL-23-005

**Closing Date**: 4/25/2024

Opportunity Title: NINDS Efficacy Clinical Trials (UG3/UH3 Clinical

Trial Required)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-21-237

**Closing Date**: 5/7/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Academic Research Enhancement Award for Undergraduate-Focused Institutions (R15 Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-21-155



**Closing Date**: 5/7/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Academic Research Enhancement Award for Undergraduate-Focused Institutions (R15 Clinical Trial Required)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-21-154

**Closing Date**: 5/7/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Pilot Health Services and Economic Research on the Treatment of Drug, Alcohol, and Tobacco Use Disorders (R34 - Clinical Trial Optional)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PA-21-180

**Closing Date**: 5/7/2024

Opportunity Title: Joint NINDS/NIMH Exploratory Neuroscience

Research Grant (R21 Clinical Trial Optional)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PA-21-219

**Closing Date**: 5/7/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Development and Testing of Novel Interventions to improve HIV Prevention, Treatment, and Program Implementation for People Who Use Drugs (R34 Clinical Trial Required)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PA-21-205

**Closing Date**: 5/7/2024

Opportunity Title: Summer Research Education Experience Program

(R25 Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-21-168



**Closing Date**: 5/7/2024

**Opportunity Title:** NIMH Exploratory/Developmental Research Grant

(R21 Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PA-21-235

**Closing Date**: 5/7/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Novel Tools and Devices for Animal Research Facilities and to Support Care of Animal Models (R41/R42 Clinical Trial

Not Allowed)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-21-226

**Closing Date**: 9/5/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Novel Tools and Devices for Animal Research Facilities and to Support Care of Animal Models (R43/R44 Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: PAR-21-225

**Closing Date**: 9/5/2024

Opportunity Title: NIMH Research Education Mentoring Program for

HIV/AIDS Researchers (R25 Clinical Trial Not Allowed) **Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-21-228

**Closing Date**: 9/7/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Screening and Functional Validation of Human Birth

Defects Genomic Variants (Ro1 Clinical Trial Not Allowed) **Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-21-229



**Closing Date**: 5/7/2025

**Opportunity Title:** Notice of Intent to Publish a Funding Opportunity Announcement for BRAIN Initiative Cell Atlas Network (BICAN): Comprehensive Center on Human and Non-human Primate Brain Cell

Atlases (UM1 Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number: NOT-MH-21-260** 

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Notice of Intent to Publish a Funding Opportunity Announcement for BRAIN Initiative Cell Atlas Network (BICAN): Coordinating Unit for Biostatistics, Informatics, and Engagement (CUBIE) (U24 Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: NOT-MH-21-262

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Notice of Intent to Publish a Funding Opportunity Announcement for Acquired Resistance to Therapy Network (ARTNet) (U54 Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** NOT-CA-21-063

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Notice of Intent to Publish a Funding Opportunity Announcement for Collaborative Initiative on Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorders (CIFASD), Developmental Project (UH2 Clinical Trial Optional)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** NOT-AA-21-024

**Closing Date:** 



**Opportunity Title:** Notice of Intent to Publish a Funding Opportunity Announcement for Collaborative Initiative on Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorders (CIFASD), Diagnostic-Telemedicine Core (U24 Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: NOT-AA-21-022

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Notice of Intent to Publish a Funding Opportunity Announcement for Collaborative Initiative on Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorders (CIFASD), Research Project (Uo1 Clinical Trial optional)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** NOT-AA-21-020

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Notice of Intent to Publish a Funding Opportunity Announcement for Translational and Basic Science Research in Early Lesions (TBEL) (U54 Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** NOT-CA-21-060

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Notice of Intent to Publish a Funding Opportunity Announcement for Coordinating and Data Management Center for Translational and Basic Science Research in Early Lesions (TBEL) (U24 Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** NOT-CA-21-061

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Notice of Intent to Publish a Funding Opportunity Announcement for Canine Cancer Immunotherapy Network (K9CIN; U01 Clinical Trial Not Allowed)



**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: NOT-CA-21-068

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Notice of Intent to Publish a Funding Opportunity Announcement for NIH Bridge2AI Integration, Dissemination, and Evaluation (BRIDGE) Center (U54 Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** NOT-RM-21-021

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Notice of Intent to Publish a Funding Opportunity Announcement for Limited Competition for the Continuation of the National Consortium on Alcohol and Neurodevelopment in Adolescence (NCANDA) Research Project Sites (Uo1)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** NOT-AA-21-016

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Notice of Intent to Publish a Funding Opportunity Announcement for Coordinating Center for Canine Cancer Immunotherapy Network (K9CIN; U24 Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: NOT-CA-21-069

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Notice of Intent to Publish a Funding Opportunity Announcement for Limited Competition for the Continuation of the National Consortium on Alcohol and Neurodevelopment in Adolescence (NCANDA) Data Analysis Resource (U24)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** NOT-AA-21-018



### **Closing Date:**

**Opportunity Title:** Notice of Intent to Publish a Funding Opportunity Announcement for Collaborative Initiative on Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorders (CIFASD), Data Coordination Core (U24 Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: NOT-AA-21-023

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Notice of Intent to Publish a Funding Opportunity Announcement for Coordinating and Data Management Center for Acquired Resistance to Therapy Network (ARTNet) (U24 Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** NOT-CA-21-064

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Notice of Intent to Publish a Funding Opportunity Announcement for Collaborative Initiative on Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorders (CIFASD), Administrative Core (U24) (Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** NOT-AA-21-021

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Notice of Intent to Publish a Funding Opportunity Announcement for Non-Human Primate Developmental Genotype-Tissue Expression (NHP dGTEx) Project (U24 Clinical Trials Not Allowed)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** NOT-HG-21-027

Closing Date:



**Opportunity Title:** Notice of Intent to Publish a Funding Opportunity Announcement for Limited Competition for the Continuation of the National Consortium on Alcohol and Neurodevelopment in Adolescence (NCANDA) Administrative Resource (U24)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number: NOT-AA-21-017** 

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Notice of Intent to Publish a Funding Opportunity Announcement for Research Opportunity Announcement for the Data Generation Projects of the NIH Bridge to Artificial Intelligence (Bridge2AI) Program (OT2)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** NOT-RM-21-022

**Closing Date**:

**Opportunity Title:** Notice of Intent to Publish a Funding Opportunity Announcement for BRAIN Initiative Cell Atlas Network (BICAN): Specialized Collaboratory on Human, Non-human Primate, and Mouse Brain Cell Atlases (Uo1 Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** National Institutes of Health

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** NOT-MH-21-261

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Family-Centered Approaches to Improving Type 2

Diabetes Control and Prevention

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Office of the Assistant Secretary for Health **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** MP-CPI-21-001

**Closing Date**: 7/13/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Accessing Social Determinants of Health Data

through Local Data Intermediaries Initiative

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services



**Agency:** Office of the Assistant Secretary for Health **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** MP-CPI-21-002

**Closing Date**: 7/28/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Clinical Training and Technical Assistance for Title X

Family Planning Service Delivery Grantees

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Office of the Assistant Secretary for Health **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PA-FPT-21-001

**Closing Date**: 8/3/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Minority Leadership Fellowship Program **Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Office of the Assistant Secretary for Health **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** MP-CPI-21-008

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Center for Indigenous Innovation and Health Equity

**Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Agency:** Office of the Assistant Secretary for Health **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** MP-CPI-21-007

**Closing Date**:

Opportunity Title: Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Individual State Earthquake

Assistance (ISEA) - Region 7

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Agency:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DHS-21-MT-082-07-01

**Closing Date**: 6/15/2021

## Department of Homeland Security

Opportunity Title: Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Individual State Earthquake

Assistance (ISEA) - Region 4

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Agency:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DHS-21-MT-082-04-01



**Closing Date**: 6/15/2021

Opportunity Title: Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Individual State Earthquake

Assistance (ISEA) - Region 2

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Agency:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DHS-21-MT-082-02-01

**Closing Date**: 6/15/2021

Opportunity Title: Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Individual State Earthquake

Assistance (ISEA) - Region 9

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Agency:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DHS-21-MT-082-09-01

**Closing Date**: 6/15/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Individual State Earthquake

Assistance (ISEA) - Region 10

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Agency:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DHS-21-MT-082-10-01

**Closing Date**: 6/15/2021

Opportunity Title: Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Individual State Earthquake

Assistance (ISEA) - Region 5

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Agency:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DHS-21-MT-082-05-01

**Closing Date**: 6/15/2021

Opportunity Title: Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Individual State Earthquake

Assistance (ISEA) - Region 6

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Agency:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DHS-21-MT-082-06-01

**Closing Date**: 6/15/2021



Opportunity Title: Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Individual State Earthquake

Assistance (ISEA) - Region 8

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Agency:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DHS-21-MT-082-08-01

**Closing Date**: 6/15/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Multi-State and National

Earthquake Assistance

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Agency:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: DHS-21-MT-082-00-01

**Closing Date**: 6/15/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 National Dam Safety Program

(NDSP) - Region 10

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Agency:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DHS-21-MT-041-10-01

**Closing Date**: 6/18/2021

Opportunity Title: Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 National Dam Safety Program

(NDSP) - Region 9

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Agency:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DHS-21-MT-041-09-01

**Closing Date**: 6/18/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 National Dam Safety Program

(NDSP) - Region 4

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Agency:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DHS-21-MT-041-04-01

**Closing Date**: 6/18/2021

Opportunity Title: Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 National Dam Safety Program

(NDSP) - Region 2



**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Agency:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DHS-21-MT-041-02-01

**Closing Date**: 6/18/2021

Opportunity Title: Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 National Dam Safety Program

(NDSP) - Region 3

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Agency:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: DHS-21-MT-041-03-01

**Closing Date**: 6/18/2021

Opportunity Title: Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 National Dam Safety Program

(NDSP) - Region 5

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Agency:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DHS-21-MT-041-05-01

**Closing Date**: 6/18/2021

Opportunity Title: Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 National Dam Safety Program

(NDSP) - Region 6

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Agency:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DHS-21-MT-041-06-01

**Closing Date**: 6/18/2021

Opportunity Title: Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 National Dam Safety Program

(NDSP) - Region 7

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Agency:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DHS-21-MT-041-07-01

**Closing Date**: 6/18/2021

Opportunity Title: Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 National Dam Safety Program

(NDSP) - Region 8

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Agency:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA



Grants.gov Opportunity Number: DHS-21-MT-041-08-01

**Closing Date**: 6/18/2021

Opportunity Title: Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 National Dam Safety Program

(NDSP) - Region 1

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Agency:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DHS-21-MT-041-01-01

**Closing Date**: 6/18/2021

Opportunity Title: Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 High Hazard Potential Dams

(HHPD) Rehabilitation Grant

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Agency:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: DHS-21-MT-041-00-01

**Closing Date**: 6/25/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Community Assistance Program - State Support Services Element (CAP-SSSE) - Region 6

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Agency:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: DHS-21-MT-023-06-01

**Closing Date**: 6/28/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Community Assistance Program - State Support Services Element (CAP-SSSE) - Region 9

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Agency:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DHS-21-MT-023-09-01

**Closing Date**: 6/28/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Community Assistance Program - State Support Services Element (CAP-SSSE) - Region 7

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Agency:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DHS-21-MT-023-07-01

**Closing Date**: 6/28/2021



**Opportunity Title:** Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Community Assistance Program - State Support Services Element (CAP-SSSE) - Region 10

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Agency:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: DHS-21-MT-023-10-01

**Closing Date**: 6/28/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Community Assistance Program - State Support Services Element (CAP-SSSE) - Region 1

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Agency:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: DHS-21-MT-023-01-01

**Closing Date**: 6/28/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Community Assistance Program - State Support Services Element (CAP-SSSE) - Region 2

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Agency:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: DHS-21-MT-023-02-01

**Closing Date**: 6/28/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Community Assistance Program - State Support Services Element (CAP-SSSE) - Region 3

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Agency:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DHS-21-MT-023-03-01

**Closing Date**: 6/28/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Community Assistance Program - State Support Services Element (CAP-SSSE) - Region 8

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Agency:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DHS-21-MT-023-08-01

**Closing Date**: 6/28/2021



**Opportunity Title:** Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Community Assistance Program - State Support Services Element (CAP-SSSE) - Region 5

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Agency:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: DHS-21-MT-023-05-01

**Closing Date**: 6/28/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Community Assistance Program - State Support Services Element (CAP-SSSE) - Region 4

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Agency:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: DHS-21-MT-023-04-01

**Closing Date**: 6/28/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Regional Catastrophic

Preparedness Grant Program (RCPGP) - Region 2

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Agency:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: DHS-21-GPD-111-02-01

**Closing Date**: 7/16/2021

Opportunity Title: Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Regional Catastrophic

Preparedness Grant Program (RCPGP) - Region 5

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Agency:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: DHS-21-GPD-111-05-01

**Closing Date**: 7/16/2021

Opportunity Title: Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Regional Catastrophic

Preparedness Grant Program (RCPGP) - Region 1

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Agency:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: DHS-21-GPD-111-01-01

**Closing Date**: 7/16/2021

Opportunity Title: Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Regional Catastrophic

Preparedness Grant Program (RCPGP) - Region 8



**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Agency:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: DHS-21-GPD-111-08-01

**Closing Date**: 7/16/2021

Opportunity Title: Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Regional Catastrophic

Preparedness Grant Program (RCPGP) - Region 10

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Agency:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DHS-21-GPD-111-10-01

**Closing Date**: 7/16/2021

Opportunity Title: Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Regional Catastrophic

Preparedness Grant Program (RCPGP) - Region 4

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Agency:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DHS-21-GPD-111-04-01

**Closing Date**: 7/16/2021

Opportunity Title: Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Regional Catastrophic

Preparedness Grant Program (RCPGP) - Region 9

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Agency:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DHS-21-GPD-111-09-01

**Closing Date**: 7/16/2021

Opportunity Title: Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Regional Catastrophic

Preparedness Grant Program (RCPGP) - Region 6

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Agency:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: DHS-21-GPD-111-06-01

**Closing Date**: 7/16/2021

Opportunity Title: Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Regional Catastrophic

Preparedness Grant Program (RCPGP) - Region 7

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Agency:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA



**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DHS-21-GPD-111-07-01

**Closing Date**: 7/16/2021

Opportunity Title: Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Regional Catastrophic

Preparedness Grant Program (RCPGP) - Region 3

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

**Agency:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: DHS-21-GPD-111-03-01

**Closing Date**: 7/16/2021

Opportunity Title: Securing the Cities Program, 2021 STC Sustainment

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA **Agency:** Office of Procurement Operations - Grants Division

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DHS-ST-21-106-STC-0001

**Closing Date**: 6/7/2021

Opportunity Title: CISA Cyber Security Awareness Campaign
Department: Department of Homeland Security - FEMA
Agency: Office of Procurement Operations - Grants Division

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DHS-21-CISA-128-CSA001

**Closing Date**: 6/18/2021

**Opportunity Title:** FY 2021 Citizenship and Integration Grant Program:

Refugee and Asylee Integration Services (RAIS)

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA **Agency:** Office of Procurement Operations - Grants Division **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DHS-21-CIS-010-003

**Closing Date**: 7/16/2021

Opportunity Title: FY 2021 Citizenship and Integration Grant Program;

Citizenship Instruction and Naturalization Application Services

**Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA **Agency:** Office of Procurement Operations - Grants Division **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DHS-21-CIS-010-002

**Closing Date**: 7/16/2021



**Opportunity Title:** Fair Housing Initiative Program - Private

**Enforcement Initiative** 

**Department:** Department of Housing and Urban Development

**Agency:** Department of Housing and Urban Development **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FR-6500-N-21-C

**Closing Date**: 6/14/2021

## Department of Housing and Urban Development

**Opportunity Title:** Fair Housing Initiative Program - Education and

Outreach Initiative - Tester Coordinator Training

**Department:** Department of Housing and Urban Development

**Agency:** Department of Housing and Urban Development **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FR-6500-N-71-A

**Closing Date**: 6/14/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Lead and Healthy Homes Technical Studies (LHHTS)

Grant Program Pre- and Full Application

**Department:** Department of Housing and Urban Development

**Agency:** Department of Housing and Urban Development

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FR-6500-N-15

**Closing Date**: 6/21/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Youth Homelessness Demonstration Program **Department:** Department of Housing and Urban Development

**Agency:** Department of Housing and Urban Development **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FR-6400-N-35

**Closing Date**: 7/27/2021

**Opportunity Title:** HBCU Research Center of Excellence

**Department:** Department of Housing and Urban Development

**Agency:** Department of Housing and Urban Development **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FR-6400-N-61

**Closing Date**: 7/29/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Native American Business Development Institute

(NABDI) Grant FY2021



**Department:** Department of Interior **Agency:** Bureau of Indian Affairs

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** NABDIFY2021

**Closing Date**: 7/2/2021

### Department of the Interior

**Opportunity Title:** Trinity River Restoration Program Watershed Grant

**Program Administration** 

**Department:** Department of Interior

**Agency:** Bureau of Reclamation

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: R21AS00232

**Closing Date**: 7/21/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Alternative Analysis for the North Fork Battle Creek

Winter-run Chinook Salmon Fish Culture Facility

**Department:** Department of Interior **Agency:** Fish and Wildlife Service

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** F21AS00329

**Closing Date**: 6/10/2021

Opportunity Title: NAWCA 2022-2 US Standard Grants

**Department:** Department of Interior **Agency:** Fish and Wildlife Service

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: F22AS00012

**Closing Date**: 7/9/2021

**Opportunity Title:** White-nose Syndrome Research for Conservation

Grants

**Department:** Department of Interior **Agency:** Fish and Wildlife Service

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** F21AS00522

**Closing Date**: 7/20/2021

Opportunity Title: 2021 National Fish Habitat Action Plan

**Department:** Department of Interior **Agency:** Fish and Wildlife Service



**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** F21AS00513

**Closing Date**: 12/31/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Analysis of a Before-After Control-Impact (BACI)

Wildlife Water Development Pilot Study **Department:** Department of Interior

**Agency:** National Park Service

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** P21AS00425

**Closing Date**: 7/15/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Land and Water Conservation Fund Outdoor

Recreation Legacy Partnership Program **Department:** Department of Interior

**Agency:** National Park Service

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: P21AS00509

**Closing Date**: 9/24/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Cooperative Agreement for CESU-affiliated Partner

with Californian Cooperative Ecosystem Studies Unit

**Department:** Department of Interior

**Agency:** Geological Survey

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** G21AS00514

**Closing Date**: 6/14/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Cooperative Agreement for CESU-affiliated Partner

with North Atlantic Coast CESU

**Department:** Department of Interior

**Agency:** Geological Survey

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: G21AS00515

**Closing Date**: 6/14/2021

Opportunity Title: Cooperative Agreement for CESU-affiliated Partner

with - Chesapeake Watershed Cooperative Ecosystem Studies Unit

**Department:** Department of Interior

**Agency:** Geological Survey

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** G21AS00523

**Closing Date**: 6/18/2021



**Opportunity Title:** Cooperative Agreement for CESU-affiliated Partner

with Great Rivers Cooperative Ecosystem Studies Unit

**Department:** Department of Interior

**Agency:** Geological Survey

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: G21AS00524

**Closing Date**: 6/18/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Cooperative Agreement for CESU-affiliated Partner

with Californian Cooperative Ecosystem Studies Unit

**Department:** Department of Interior

**Agency:** Geological Survey

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: G21AS00526

**Closing Date**: 6/18/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Cooperative Agreement for CESU-affiliated Partner

with Great Rivers Cooperative Ecosystem Studies Unit

**Department:** Department of Interior

**Agency:** Geological Survey

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** G21AS00525

**Closing Date**: 6/18/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Cooperative Agreement for CESU-affiliated Partner with Piedmont-South Atlantic Coast Cooperative Ecosystem Studies Unit

**Department:** Department of Interior

**Agency:** Geological Survey

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** G21AS00529

**Closing Date**: 6/24/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Cooperative Agreement for CESU-affiliated Partner with Great Lakes-Northern Forest Cooperative Ecosystem Studies Unit

**Department:** Department of Interior

**Agency:** Geological Survey

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: G21AS00528

**Closing Date**: 6/24/2021



**Opportunity Title:** WATER RESOURCES RESEARCH ACT PROGRAM

NATIONAL COMPETITIVE GRANTS FY2021 PROGRAM

ANNOUNCEMENT

**Department:** Department of Interior

**Agency:** Geological Survey

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: G21AS00518

**Closing Date**: 6/24/2021

**Opportunity Title:** WATER RESOURCES RESEARCH ACT PROGRAM

AQUATIC INVASIVE SPECIES COMPETITIVE GRANTS FY2021

PROGRAM ANNOUNCEMENT

**Department:** Department of Interior

**Agency:** Geological Survey

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** G21AS00520

**Closing Date**: 6/24/2021

**Opportunity Title:** WATER RESOURCES RESEARCH ACT PROGRAM: PER-AND POLYFLOUROALKYL (PFAS) SUBSTANCES COMPETITIVE

GRANTS FY2021 PROGRAM ANNOUNCEMENT

**Department:** Department of Interior

**Agency:** Geological Survey

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** G21AS00521

**Closing Date**: 6/24/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Womens Risk and Need Assessment (WRNA)

**Department:** Department of Justice

**Agency:** National Institute of Corrections **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 21CS16

**Closing Date**: 7/5/2021

# Department of Justice

Opportunity Title: BJA FY 21 Sexual Assault Forensic Evidence -

Inventory, Tracking, and Reporting **Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Bureau of Justice Assistance

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-BJA-2021-04001



**Closing Date**: 6/7/2021

Opportunity Title: BJA FY 21 Safeguarding Correctional Facilities and

Public Safety by Addressing Contraband Cellphones Program

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Bureau of Justice Assistance

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-BJA-2021-94002

**Closing Date**: 6/7/2021

**Opportunity Title:** BJA FY 21 Innovations in Reentry Initiative: Building

System Capacity & Testing Strategies to Reduce Recidivism

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Bureau of Justice Assistance

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-BJA-2021-93002

**Closing Date**: 6/7/2021

**Opportunity Title:** BJA FY 21 Comprehensive Opioid, Stimulant, and Substance Abuse Program Training and Technical Assistance Program -

Logistics

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Bureau of Justice Assistance

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-BJA-2021-94009

**Closing Date**: 6/7/2021

Opportunity Title: BJA FY 21 Comprehensive Opioid, Stimulant, and

Substance Abuse Site-based Program **Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Bureau of Justice Assistance

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-BJA-2021-94008

**Closing Date**: 6/7/2021

Opportunity Title: BJA FY 21 DNA Capacity Enhancement for Backlog

Reduction (CEBR) Program

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Bureau of Justice Assistance

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-BJA-2021-28001

**Closing Date**: 6/8/2021



**Opportunity Title:** BJA FY 21 Project Safe Neighborhoods Training and

Technical Assistance Program

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Bureau of Justice Assistance

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-BJA-2021-24001

**Closing Date**: 6/22/2021

**Opportunity Title:** BJA FY 21 Byrne Criminal Justice Innovation

Program (BCJI)

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Bureau of Justice Assistance

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-BJA-2021-94001

**Closing Date**: 6/22/2021

**Opportunity Title:** BJA FY 21 The Justice and Mental Health

Collaboration Program Competitive Grant Solicitation

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Bureau of Justice Assistance

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-BJA-2021-95004

**Closing Date**: 6/22/2021

Opportunity Title: BJA FY 21 Smart Suite Training and Technical

Assistance Program

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Bureau of Justice Assistance

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-BJA-2021-16002

**Closing Date**: 6/22/2021

**Opportunity Title:** BJA FY 21 Postconviction Testing of DNA Evidence

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Bureau of Justice Assistance

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-BJA-2021-04003

**Closing Date**: 6/22/2021

Opportunity Title: BJA FY 21 Second Chance Act Pay for Success

Initiative



**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Bureau of Justice Assistance

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-BJA-2021-93001

**Closing Date**: 6/22/2021

**Opportunity Title:** BJA FY 21 National Sexual Assault Kit Initiative

(SAKI)

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Bureau of Justice Assistance

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-BJA-2021-94003

**Closing Date**: 6/22/2021

**Opportunity Title:** BJA FY 21 Second Chance Act: Adult Reentry

Education, Employment, Treatment and Recovery Program

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Bureau of Justice Assistance

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-BJA-2021-98001

**Closing Date**: 6/22/2021

Opportunity Title: BJA FY 21 Prosecuting Cold Cases Using DNA

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Bureau of Justice Assistance

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-BJA-2021-94004

**Closing Date**: 6/22/2021

Opportunity Title: BJA FY 21 Project Safe Neighborhood

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Bureau of Justice Assistance

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-BJA-2021-94005

**Closing Date**: 6/22/2021

**Opportunity Title:** BJA FY 21 Swift, Certain, and Fair Supervision

Program: Applying the Principles Behind Project HOPE

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Bureau of Justice Assistance

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-BJA-2021-95003

**Closing Date**: 6/22/2021



**Opportunity Title:** BJA FY 21 Strengthening the Medical Examiner-

Coroner System Program

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Bureau of Justice Assistance

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-BJA-2021-09001

**Closing Date**: 6/24/2021

**Opportunity Title:** BJA FY 21 Paul Coverdell Forensic Science

Improvement Grants Program (formula) **Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Bureau of Justice Assistance

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-BJA-2021-09004

**Closing Date**: 6/24/2021

**Opportunity Title:** BJA FY 21 Paul Coverdell Forensic Science

Improvement Grants Program- Competitive

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Bureau of Justice Assistance

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-BJA-2021-09003

**Closing Date**: 6/24/2021

Opportunity Title: BJA FY 21 Justice Reinvestment Initiative: Reducing

Crime by Improving Justice System Performance

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Bureau of Justice Assistance

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-BJA-2021-06002

**Closing Date**: 6/28/2021

**Opportunity Title:** BJA FY 21 Matthew Shepard and James Byrd, Jr.

Hate Crimes Training and Technical Assistance Program

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Bureau of Justice Assistance

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-BJA-2021-06001

**Closing Date**: 6/29/2021



**Opportunity Title:** BJA FY 21 The HOPE Institute: Applying the

Principles of Swiftness, Certainty, and Fairness

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Bureau of Justice Assistance

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-BJA-2021-12001

**Closing Date**: 6/29/2021

**Opportunity Title:** BJA FY 21 Matthew Shepard and James Byrd, Jr.

**Hate Crimes Program** 

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Bureau of Justice Assistance

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-BJA-2021-11003

**Closing Date**: 6/29/2021

**Opportunity Title:** BJA FY 21 Collaborative Approaches towards

Preventing and Addressing Hate— Demonstration Projects

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Bureau of Justice Assistance

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-BJA-2021-11001

**Closing Date**: 6/29/2021

**Opportunity Title:** BJA FY 21 Local Law Enforcement Crime Gun

Intelligence Center Integration Initiative **Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Bureau of Justice Assistance

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-BJA-2021-47002

**Closing Date**: 6/30/2021

Opportunity Title: BJA FY 21 Collaborative Crisis Response Training

Program

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Bureau of Justice Assistance

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-BJA-2021-21003

**Closing Date**: 7/6/2021

**Opportunity Title:** BJA FY 21 Connect and Protect: Law Enforcement

Behavioral Health Responses



**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Bureau of Justice Assistance

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-BJA-2021-21001

**Closing Date**: 7/6/2021

**Opportunity Title:** BJA FY 21 Smart Policing Initiative

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Bureau of Justice Assistance

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-BJA-2021-19004

**Closing Date**: 7/6/2021

Opportunity Title: BJA FY 21 National Ashanti Alert Network Training

and Technical Assistance Program **Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Bureau of Justice Assistance

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-BJA-2021-19003

**Closing Date**: 7/6/2021

**Opportunity Title:** BJA FY 21 Rural Violent Crime Reduction Initiative

for Law Enforcement Agencies

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Bureau of Justice Assistance

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-BJA-2021-20001

**Closing Date**: 7/6/2021

Opportunity Title: BJA FY 21 Rural Violent Crime Reduction Initiative

Training and Technical Assistance Provider

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Bureau of Justice Assistance

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-BJA-2021-20002

**Closing Date**: 7/6/2021

Opportunity Title: BJA FY 21 Justice Reinvestment Initiative: State-level

Training and Technical Assistance Program

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Bureau of Justice Assistance

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-BJA-2021-08001



**Closing Date**: 7/6/2021

Opportunity Title: BJA FY 21 Child-friendly Family Visiting Spaces in

Jails and Prisons Program

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Bureau of Justice Assistance

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-BJA-2021-27001

**Closing Date**: 7/12/2021

**Opportunity Title:** FY 2021 State Justice Statistics Program for Statistical Analysis Centers (SJS-SAC) Technical Assistance Program

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Bureau of Justice Statistics

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-BJS-2021-17001

**Closing Date**: 6/14/2021

**Opportunity Title:** COPS Office School Violence Prevention Program

Solicitation

**Department:** Department of Justice

**Agency:** Community Oriented Policing Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-COPS-2021-89002

**Closing Date**: 6/15/2021

**Opportunity Title:** FY 21 COPS Office Hiring Program Solicitation

**Department:** Department of Justice

**Agency:** Community Oriented Policing Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-COPS-2021-97003

**Closing Date**: 6/15/2021

Opportunity Title: Community Policing Development (CPD) Crisis

**Intervention Teams Solicitation** 

**Department:** Department of Justice

**Agency:** Community Oriented Policing Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-COPS-2021-75007

**Closing Date**: 7/7/2021



**Opportunity Title:** Community Policing Development (CPD)

**Microgrants Solicitation** 

**Department:** Department of Justice

**Agency:** Community Oriented Policing Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-COPS-2021-75012

**Closing Date**: 7/7/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Community Policing Development (CPD) Invitational

Solicitation

**Department:** Department of Justice

**Agency:** Community Oriented Policing Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-COPS-2021-75009

**Closing Date**: 7/7/2021

Opportunity Title: Research and Evaluation on a National Model for

Technical Violations, Fiscal Year 2021 **Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** National Institute of Justice

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-NIJ-2021-99001

**Closing Date**: 6/10/2021

Opportunity Title: NIJ National Center on Forensics, Fiscal Year 2021

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** National Institute of Justice

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-NIJ-2021-99002

**Closing Date**: 6/10/2021

Opportunity Title: Research on the Impact of Public Policy on Racial and

Ethnic Disparities in the Justice System, Fiscal Year 2021

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** National Institute of Justice

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-NIJ-2021-99003

**Closing Date**: 6/11/2021

Opportunity Title: OJJDP FY 2021 Juvenile Drug Treatment Court

Program

**Department:** Department of Justice



**Agency:** Office of Juvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-OJJDP-2021-92005

**Closing Date**: 6/15/2021

Opportunity Title: OJJDP FY 2021 Second Chance Act Youth Offender

Reentry Program

**Department:** Department of Justice

**Agency:** Office of Juvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-OJJDP-2021-92004

**Closing Date**: 6/15/2021

Opportunity Title: OJJDP FY 2021 Children's Advocacy Centers

National Subgrants Program

**Department:** Department of Justice

**Agency:** Office of Juvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-OJJDP-2021-07001

**Closing Date**: 6/22/2021

**Opportunity Title:** OJJDP FY 2021 Family Drug Court Program

**Department:** Department of Justice

**Agency:** Office of Juvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-OJJDP-2021-92009

**Closing Date**: 6/22/2021

Opportunity Title: OJJDP FY 2021 Strategies To Support Children

Exposed to Violence

**Department:** Department of Justice

**Agency:** Office of Juvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-OJJDP-2021-00002

**Closing Date**: 6/22/2021

Opportunity Title: OJJDP FY 2021 Comprehensive Youth Violence

Prevention and Reduction Program **Department:** Department of Justice

**Agency:** Office of Juvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-OJJDP-2021-05001

**Closing Date**: 6/22/2021



**Opportunity Title:** OJJDP FY 2021 Supporting Tribal Youth: Training

and Technical Assistance and Youth Leadership Development

**Department:** Department of Justice

**Agency:** Office of Juvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-OJJDP-2021-13001

**Closing Date**: 6/28/2021

**Opportunity Title:** OJJDP FY 2021 Opioid Affected Youth Initiative

**Department:** Department of Justice

**Agency:** Office of Juvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** #REF!

**Closing Date**: 6/28/2021

**Opportunity Title:** OJJDP FY 2021 Delinquency Prevention Grants

**Program** 

**Department:** Department of Justice

**Agency:** Office of Juvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-OJJDP-2021-06003

**Closing Date**: 6/28/2021

Opportunity Title: OJJDP FY 2021 Title II Formula Grants Program FY

2021 Title II Grant Solicitation Year 1 of the 3-Year Plan

**Department:** Department of Justice

**Agency:** Office of Juvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-OJJDP-2021-18001

**Closing Date**: 6/29/2021

Opportunity Title: OJJDP FY 2021 Family-Based Alternative Sentencing

Program

**Department:** Department of Justice

**Agency:** Office of Juvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-OJJDP-2021-11002

**Closing Date**: 7/2/2021

Opportunity Title: OJJDP FY 2021 Post-Secondary Education

Opportunities for Child Protection Professionals



**Department:** Department of Justice

**Agency:** Office of Juvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-OJJDP-2021-15001

**Closing Date**: 7/2/2021

**Opportunity Title:** OJJDP FY 2021 Strengthening ICAC Technological

**Investigative Capacity** 

**Department:** Department of Justice

**Agency:** Office of Juvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-OJJDP-2021-21002

**Closing Date**: 7/6/2021

**Opportunity Title:** OJJDP FY 2021 Juvenile Justice System Reform

Initiative

**Department:** Department of Justice

**Agency:** Office of Juvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-OJJDP-2021-13002

**Closing Date**: 7/6/2021

Opportunity Title: OVC FY 2021 Advancing the Use of Technology to

**Assist Victims of Crime** 

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Office for Victims of Crime

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-OVC-2021-91005

**Closing Date**: 6/14/2021

**Opportunity Title:** OVC FY 2021 Transforming America's Response to Elder Abuse: Enhanced Multidisciplinary Teams (E-MDTs) for Older

Victims of Financial Exploitation and Abuse

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Office for Victims of Crime

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-OVC-2021-96002

**Closing Date**: 6/14/2021

Opportunity Title: OVC FY 2021 Expanding Sexual Assault Nurse

Examiner (SANE) Services to Victims of Sexual Assault

**Department:** Department of Justice



**Agency:** Office for Victims of Crime

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-OVC-2021-91006

**Closing Date**: 6/15/2021

Opportunity Title: OVC FY 2021 Improving Outcomes for Child and

Youth Victims of Human Trafficking **Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Office for Victims of Crime

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-OVC-2021-63005

**Closing Date**: 6/15/2021

Opportunity Title: OVC FY 2021 Emergency and Transitional Pet Shelter

and Housing Assistance Grant Program **Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Office for Victims of Crime

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-OVC-2021-96005

**Closing Date**: 6/15/2021

Opportunity Title: OVC FY 2021 Addressing Female Genital Mutilation

and Cutting

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Office for Victims of Crime

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-OVC-2021-96003

**Closing Date**: 6/15/2021

Opportunity Title: OVC FY 2021 Enhanced Collaborative Model Task

Force To Combat Human Trafficking **Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Office for Victims of Crime

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-OVC-2021-96004

**Closing Date**: 6/15/2021

**Opportunity Title:** OVC FY 2021 National Joint Training Conference for VOCA Victim Assistance and Victim Compensation Administrators (2022-2024)

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Office for Victims of Crime



Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-OVC-2021-92008

**Closing Date**: 6/17/2021

Opportunity Title: OVC FY 2021 Building State Technology Capacity

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Office for Victims of Crime

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-OVC-2021-92006

**Closing Date**: 6/17/2021

Opportunity Title: OVC FY 2021 Services to Support Victims of Hate

Crime and Strengthen Communities **Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Office for Victims of Crime

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-OVC-2021-02001

**Closing Date**: 6/18/2021

**Opportunity Title:** OVC FY 2021 Services for Minor Victims of Sex

Trafficking

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Office for Victims of Crime

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-OVC-2021-04002

**Closing Date**: 6/22/2021

Opportunity Title: OVC FY 2021 Advancing Hospital-Based Victim

Services

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Office for Victims of Crime

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-OVC-2021-16001

**Closing Date**: 6/28/2021

Opportunity Title: OVC FY 2021 Law Enforcement Human Trafficking

Fellowship Program

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Office for Victims of Crime

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-OVC-2021-14002

**Closing Date**: 6/28/2021



**Opportunity Title:** OVC FY 2021 National Crime Victims' Rights Week

Community Awareness Projects (2022) **Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Office for Victims of Crime

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-OVC-2021-14001

**Closing Date**: 6/28/2021

**Opportunity Title:** OVC FY 2021 Fostering Resilience and Hope: Bridging the Gap Between Law Enforcement and the Community

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Office for Victims of Crime

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-OVC-2021-23001

**Closing Date**: 7/6/2021

**Opportunity Title:** OVC FY 2021 VOCA Victim Compensation Fellow

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Office for Victims of Crime

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-OVC-2021-19001

**Closing Date**: 7/6/2021

Opportunity Title: OVC FY 2021 VOCA Victim Assistance Formula Grant

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Office for Victims of Crime

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-OVC-2021-19002

**Closing Date**: 7/6/2021

Opportunity Title: OVC FY 2021 VOCA Victim Compensation Formula

Grant

**Department:** Department of Justice **Agency:** Office for Victims of Crime

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-OVC-2021-11005

**Closing Date**: 7/6/2021

Opportunity Title: FY 2021 Foreign Labor Certification Grant Planning

Guidance

**Department:** Department of Labor

**Agency:** Employment and Training Administration



**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** ETA-FLC-TEGL-21-20-FY21

**Closing Date**: 6/10/2021

### Department of Labor

**Opportunity Title:** The National Farmworker Jobs Program (NFJP)

Career Services and Training Grants Reopening for Maine

**Department:** Department of Labor

**Agency:** Employment and Training Administration

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FOA-ETA-20-08-B

**Closing Date**: 6/21/2021

Opportunity Title: Program Year (PY) 2021 Funding Allotments and

Instructions for the Indian and Native American (INA) Programs

**Department:** Department of Labor

**Agency:** Employment and Training Administration

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: PY21-NA-SEC166-FUNDING

**Closing Date**: 6/21/2021

Opportunity Title: CERTS Coronavirus Economic Relief for

Transportation Services

**Department:** Department of the Treasury

**Agency:** Department of the Treasury

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** TREAS-CERTS-2021

**Closing Date:** 

## Department of the Treasury

Opportunity Title: Fiscal Year 2021 Small Dollar Loan Program

**Department:** Department of the Treasury

**Agency:** Community Development Financial Institutions **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** CDFI-2021-SDL

**Closing Date**: 6/29/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Low Income Taxpayer Clinic

**Department:** Department of the Treasury



**Agency:** Low Income Taxpayer Clinic

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** TREAS-GRANTS-052022-001

**Closing Date**: 6/18/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Center for Excellence in Project Finance

**Department:** Department of Transportation **Agency:** DOT Federal Highway Administration

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 693JJ321NF00002

**Closing Date**: 7/16/2021

## Department of Transportation

Opportunity Title: FY 2021 Notice of Funding Opportunity for America's

Marine Highway Program

**Department:** Department of Transportation

**Agency:** Maritime Administration

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: FY2021-20816

**Closing Date**: 6/25/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Grants for Transportation in Highly Rural Areas

**Department:** Department of Veterans Affairs

**Agency:** VHA Member Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** VA-HRTG-2021

**Closing Date**: 6/22/2021

### Department of Veterans Affairs

**Opportunity Title:** Grants for Transportation in Highly Rural Areas

**Department:** Department of Veterans Affairs

**Agency:** VHA Member Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** VA-HRTG-2021

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Region 7 Wetland Program Development Grants

**Department:** Environmental Protection Agency

**Agency:** Environmental Protection Agency



**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** EPA-REG7-WPDG-21-01

**Closing Date**: 6/18/2021

## **Environmental Protection Agency**

**Opportunity Title: SUSTAINABLE MATERIALS MANAGEMENT** 

**GRANTS** 

**Department:** Environmental Protection Agency

**Agency:** Environmental Protection Agency

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** EPA-LCRD-SMMS-2021-1

**Closing Date**: 6/18/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Region 6 Wetland Program Development Grants

**Department:** Environmental Protection Agency

**Agency:** Environmental Protection Agency

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: EPA-REG6-WPDG-2021-2022

**Closing Date**: 6/21/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Region 2 Wetland Program Development Grants

**Department:** Environmental Protection Agency

**Agency:** Environmental Protection Agency

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** EPA-REG2-WPDG-21-22

**Closing Date**: 6/24/2021

Opportunity Title: 2021 Targeted Airshed Grant Program

**Department:** Environmental Protection Agency

**Agency:** Environmental Protection Agency

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** EPA-OAR-OAQPS-21-03

**Closing Date**: 6/24/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Region 8 Sustainable Materials Management Grants

**Department:** Environmental Protection Agency

**Agency:** Environmental Protection Agency

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** EPA-R8-2021-SMM

**Closing Date**: 6/25/2021

Opportunity Title: Region 10 Wetland Program Development Grants



**Department:** Environmental Protection Agency

**Agency:** Environmental Protection Agency

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** EPA-REG10-WPDG-21-01

**Closing Date**: 6/28/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Region 3 Wetland Program Development Grants

**Department:** Environmental Protection Agency

**Agency:** Environmental Protection Agency

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: EPA-R3-WPDG-21-05

**Closing Date**: 6/28/2021

Opportunity Title: FY21 and FY22 Region 4 Wetland Program

**Development Grants** 

**Department:** Environmental Protection Agency

**Agency:** Environmental Protection Agency

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: EPA-REG4-WPDG-21-01

**Closing Date**: 7/2/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Region IX Wetland Program Development Grants

**Department:** Environmental Protection Agency

**Agency:** Environmental Protection Agency

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: EPA-REGIX-WPDG-21-22

**Closing Date**: 7/6/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Pesticide Environmental Stewardship Program

Grants

**Department:** Environmental Protection Agency

**Agency:** Environmental Protection Agency

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** EPA-HQ-OCSPP-2021-001

**Closing Date**: 7/9/2021

Opportunity Title: 2021 Diesel Emissions Reduction Act (DERA) Tribal

and Insular Area Grants

**Department:** Environmental Protection Agency

**Agency:** Environmental Protection Agency

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: EPA-OAR-OTAQ-21-04

**Closing Date**: 7/9/2021



**Opportunity Title:** ROSES 2021: Volatiles Investigating Polar

**Exploration Rover Co-Investigator Program** 

**Department: NASA** 

**Agency:** NASA Headquarters

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: NNH21ZDA001N-VIPER

**Closing Date**: 7/2/2021

# **NASA**

**Opportunity Title:** ROSES 2021: Lunar Explorer Instrument for Space

Biology Applications **Department:** NASA

**Agency:** NASA Headquarters

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: NNH21ZDA001N-LEIA

**Closing Date**: 7/16/2021

Opportunity Title: ROSES 2021: Juno Participating Scientist Program

**Department:** NASA

**Agency:** NASA Headquarters

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: NNH21ZDA001N-JPSP

**Closing Date**: 8/13/2021

Opportunity Title: ROSES 2021: Heliophysics Innovation in Technology

and Science

**Department: NASA** 

**Agency:** NASA Headquarters

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** NNH21ZDA001N-HITS

**Closing Date**: 3/29/2022

**Opportunity Title:** MUREP-Small Business Technology Transfer

Research Planning Grants (M-STTR)

**Department:** National Aeronautics and Space Administration

**Agency:** NASA Headquarters

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** NNH21ZHA003N

**Closing Date**: 6/11/2021



**Opportunity Title:** EARLY STAGE INNOVATIONS (ESI) **Department:** National Aeronautics and Space Administration

**Agency:** NASA Headquarters

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: 80HQTR21NOA01-21ESI-B2

**Closing Date**: 6/28/2021

#### National Archives and Records Administration

**Opportunity Title:** Public Engagement with Historical Records **Department:** National Archives and Records Administration

**Agency:** National Archives and Records Administration

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** ENGAGEMENT-202110

**Closing Date**: 10/6/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Access to Historical Records: Archival Projects

**Department:** National Archives and Records Administration

**Agency:** National Archives and Records Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** ARCHIVAL-202110

**Closing Date**: 10/6/2021

### National Endowment for the Arts

Opportunity Title: NEA Grants for Arts Projects 2, FY2022

**Department:** National Endowment for the Arts

**Agency:** National Endowment for the Arts

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 2021NEA01GAP2

**Closing Date**: 7/8/2021

# National Endowment for the Humanities

**Opportunity Title:** Public Humanities Projects

**Department:** National Endowment for the Humanities

**Agency:** National Endowment for the Humanities

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: 20210811-BP-BR-GE-GG-GI

**Closing Date**: 8/11/2021



**Opportunity Title:** Disrupting Operations of Illicit Supply Networks

**Department:** National Science Foundation

**Agency:** National Science Foundation

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number: 21-582** 

**Closing Date**: 7/28/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Fellowship Programs at Independent Research

**Institutions** 

**Department:** National Endowment for the Humanities

**Agency:** National Endowment for the Humanities **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 20210811-RA

**Closing Date**: 8/11/2021

#### National Science Foundation

**Opportunity Title:** Resilient & Intelligent NextG Systems

**Department:** National Science Foundation

**Agency:** National Science Foundation

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number: 21-581** 

**Closing Date**: 7/29/2021

Opportunity Title: Research Experiences for Teachers Sites in Biological

Sciences

**Department:** National Science Foundation

**Agency:** National Science Foundation

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number: 21-584** 

**Closing Date**: 8/2/2021

Opportunity Title: NSF Program on Fairness in Artificial Intelligence in

Collaboration with Amazon

**Department:** National Science Foundation

**Agency:** National Science Foundation

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number: 21-585** 

**Closing Date**: 8/3/2021



**Opportunity Title:** EPSCoR Research Infrastructure Improvement

Program Track-1

**Department:** National Science Foundation

**Agency:** National Science Foundation

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number: 21-586** 

**Closing Date**: 8/16/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Geoinformatics

**Department:** National Science Foundation

**Agency:** National Science Foundation

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number: 21-583** 

**Closing Date**: 8/16/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Community Navigator Pilot Program

**Department:** Small Business Administration

**Agency:** Small Business Administration

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** CNP-2021-01

**Closing Date**: 7/12/2021

# **Small Business Administration**

**Opportunity Title:** 

**Department:** 

**Agency:** 

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 

**Closing Date:**